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specified in the conservation plan. In
return for this agreement, federal
financial assistance payments are made
to the land user, or third party, upon
successful application of the
conservation treatment.

Need and Use of the Information:
NRCS will collect information on cost
sharing and technical assistance,
making land use changes and install
measure to conserve, develop and
utilize soil, water, and related natural
resources on participants land. NRCS
uses the information to ensure the
proper utilization of program funds,
including application for participation,
easement, and application for payment.

Description of Respondents:
Individuals or households; Farms; Not-
for-profit institutions; State, Local or
Tribal Government.

Number of Respondents: 10,145.

Frequency of Responses: Reporting;
Annually, Other (As required).

Total Burden Hours: 7,661.

Natural Resources Conservation
Service

Title: Volunteer Program—Earth
Team.

OMB Control Number: 0578-0024.

Summary of Collection: Volunteers
have been a valuable human resource to
the Natural Resources Conservation
Service (NRCS) since 1985. NRCS is
authorize by the Federal Personnel
Manual (FPM) Supplement 296-33,
Subchapter 33, to recruit, train and
accept, with regard to Civil Service
classification law, rules, or regulations,
the service of individuals to serve
without compensation. Volunteers may
assist in any agency program/project
and may perform any activities which
agency employees are allowed to do.
Volunteers must be 14 years of age.
NRCS will collect information using
NRCS forms.

Need and Use of the Information:
NRCS will collect information on the
type of skills and type of work the
volunteers are interested in doing. The
collected information will be used to
evaluate potential international
volunteers and evaluate the
effectiveness of the volunteer program.
Without the information, NRCS would
not know which individuals are
interested in volunteering.

Description of Respondents:
Individuals or households; Business or
other for-profit; Not-for-profit
institutions; State, Local, or Tribal
Government.

Number of Respondents: 5,951.

Frequency of Responses: Reporting:
Biennially.

Total Burden Hours: 776.

Ruth Brown,

Departmental Information Collection
Clearance Officer.

[FR Doc. 2012-11336 Filed 5-9-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3410-16-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Agenda and Notice of Public Meeting
of the lllinois Advisory Committee

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to
the provisions of the rules and
regulations of the U.S. Commission on
Civil Rights (Commission), and the
Federal Advisory Committee Act
(FACA), that a meeting and briefing of
the Illinois Advisory Committee to the
Commission will convene at 9:00 a.m.
and adjourn at 1:00 p.m. on June 7,
2012, at 515 N. State Street, Suite 2800,
Chicago, IL 60654. The purpose of the
meeting is to conduct planning and
business activities of the Committee and
to hear a briefing on mass incarceration
issues in Illinois. Participants of the
meeting will include scholars and
community representatives.

Members of the public are entitled to
submit written comments; the
comments must be received in the
regional office by July 9, 2012. The
address is 55 W. Monroe St., Suite 410,
Chicago, IL 60603. Persons wishing to
email their comments, or to present
their comments verbally at the meeting,
or who desire additional information
should contact Carolyn Allen,
Administrative Assistant, (312) 353—
8311, or by email: callen@usccr.gov.

Hearing-impaired persons who will
attend the meeting and require the
services of a sign language interpreter
should contact the Regional Office at
least ten (10) working days before the
scheduled date of the meeting.

Records generated from this meeting
may be inspected and reproduced at the
Midwestern Regional Office, as they
become available, both before and after
the meeting. Persons interested in the
work of this advisory committee are
advised to go to the Commission’s Web
site, www.usccr.gov, or to contact the
Midwestern Regional Office at the above
email or street address.

The meeting will be conducted
pursuant to the provisions of the rules
and regulations of the Commission and
FACA.

Dated in Washington, DC, May 7, 2012.
Peter Minarik,

Acting Chief, Regional Programs
Coordination Unit.

[FR Doc. 2012-11311 Filed 5-9-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Sunshine Act Meetings

AGENCY: United States Commission on
Civil Rights.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, May 18, 2012;
9:30 a.m. EDT.

PLACE: 624 Ninth Street NW., Room
540, Washington, DC 20425.

MEETING AGENDA This meeting is open to

the public.

I. Approval of Agenda

II. Approval of the March 9, 2012
Meeting Minutes

III. Program Planning Update and
discussion of projects:

e Strategic Planning Process

¢ Discussion on 2013 Statutory

Report Selection Process
IV. Management and Operations

e Chief of Regional Programs’ report

e Discussion on Agency Staffing
V. Adjourn Meeting
CONTACT PERSON FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION: Lenore Ostrowsky, Acting
Chief, Public Affairs Unit (202) 376—
8591.

Hearing-impaired persons who will
attend the meeting and require the
services of a sign language interpreter
should contact Pamela Dunston at (202)
376—8105 or at signlanguage@usccr.gov
at least seven business days before the
scheduled date of the meeting.

Dated: May 4, 2012.
Kimberly Tolhurst,
Senior Attorney-Advisor.
[FR Doc. 2012-11385 Filed 5-8-12; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Foreign-Trade Zones Board
[B-33-2012]

Foreign-Trade Zone 220—Sioux Falls,
SD; Notification of Proposed
Production Activity, Rosenbauer
America, LLC/Rosenbauer South
Dakota, LLC, (Emergency Vehicles/
Firefighting Equipment), Lyons, SD

The Sioux Falls Development
Foundation, grantee of FTZ 220,
submitted a notification of proposed
production activity on behalf of
Rosenbauer America, LLC/Rosenbauer
South Dakota, LLC (Rosenbauer),
located in Lyons, South Dakota. A
separate application which is requesting
usage-driven designation for the
Company'’s facility (proposed Site 8)
was submitted and will be processed
under Section 400.31 of the Board’s


mailto:signlanguage@usccr.gov
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regulations. The facility is used for the
production of emergency vehicles and
firefighting equipment (pumps, tankers,
rescue, aerials and specialty emergency
vehicles).

Production under FTZ procedures
could exempt Rosenbauer from customs
duty payments on the foreign status
components used in export production.
On its domestic sales, Rosenbauer
would be able to choose the duty rates
during customs entry procedures that
apply to emergency vehicles and
firefighting equipment (duty rate free)
for the foreign status inputs noted
below. Customs duties also could
possibly be deferred or reduced on
foreign status production equipment.

Components and materials sourced
from abroad include: Actuator
assemblies, foam compounds, extension
hoses, docking gasket profiles, axial face
seals, holding discs, non-return valves,
anti-kink hoses, high-pressure rubber
hoses, alloy suction hoses, V-belts,
O-rings, shaft-seal rings, leak-sealing
lances, rope ladders, manual hose-reels,
wall calendars, catalogs, rescue ropes,
stuffing-box packets, gloves, elastic
lighting lines, fire boots, helmets,
gaskets, composite gas containers, chain
sets, screws, support bearings, washers,
swivel mount flanges, hose lines,
strainers and clamps, hose shafts with
crimp connectors, sealing flanges, closer
flanges, telescoping aluminum poles,
folding multi-use knives, rotary pumps,
centrifugal pumps, foam transfer
pumps, pump parts, fire extinguishers,
spray guns, other sprayers, hand-held
pneumatic tools and parts, powered
hose reels, safety and relief valves, taps
and cocks, hand-operated spray valves,
valve parts, transmission shafts, transfer
boxes, torsion dampers, gasket kits,
priming pump drives, DC motors, static
converters, rechargeable flashlights,
flashlight parts, electrical foam
proportioning system and parts, tank
suspension assemblies, swing-out shelf/
step assemblies, pressure governors,
voltage regulators and lighting masts
and assemblies (duty rate ranges from
free to 10.4%).

Public comment is invited from
interested parties. Submissions shall be
addressed to the Board’s Executive
Secretary at the address below. The
closing period for their receipt is June
19, 2012.

A copy of the notification will be
available for public inspection at the
Office of the Executive Secretary,
Foreign-Trade Zones Board, Room 2111,
U.S. Department of Commerce, 1401
Constitution Avenue NW., Washington,
DC 20230-0002, and in the “Reading
Room” section of the Board’s Web site,

ftz

which is accessible via www.trade.gov/

For further information, contact
Christopher Kemp at
Christopher.Kemp@trade.gov or (202)
482—-0862.

Dated: May 3, 2012.
Andrew McGilvray,
Executive Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2012—-11224 Filed 5-9-12; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Bureau of Industry and Security

Order Denying Export Privileges

In the Matter of:

Davoud Baniameri, a/k/a Davoud
Baniamery,
a/k/a David Baniameri, a/k/a David
Baniamery currently incarcerated at:
Inmate Number: 33905—-112, CI-Taft,
Correctional Institution, P.O. Box
7001, Taft, CA 93268,

and with an address at:

6531 Kessler Avenue, Woodland Hills,
CA 91367-2712.

On August 12, 2011, in the U.S.
District Court, District of Illinois,
Davoud Baniameri, a/k/a Davoud
Baniamery, a/k/a David Baniameri, and
a/k/a David Baniamery (‘“Baniameri”’)
was convicted of one count of violating
the International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 U.S.C.1701 et seq.
(2000)) (“IEEPA”) and one count of
violating Section 38 of the Arms Export
Control Act (22 U.S.C. 2778 (2000))
(“AECA”). Specifically, Baniameri was
convicted of conspiring to export goods
and technology to Iran, in violation of
IEEPA. Baniameri also was convicted of
knowingly and willfully attempting to
export from the United States defense
articles designated on the United States
Munitions List, namely, ten connector
adapters, without first having obtained
the required license or other approval
for such export, in violation of AECA.
Baniameri was sentenced to 51 months
in prison followed by three years
supervised release.

Section 766.25 of the Export
Administration Regulations (“EAR” or
“Regulations”) * provides, in pertinent

1The Regulations are currently codified in the

Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR parts 730-
774 (2011). The Regulations issued pursuant to the
Export Administration Act (50 U.S.C. app. §§2401—
2420 (2000)) (“EAA”). Since August 21, 2001, the
EAA has been in lapse and the President, through
Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR,
2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which has been extended
by successive Presidential Notices, the most recent
being that of August 12, 2011 (76 FR 50661 (August
16, 2011)), has continued the Regulations in effect

part, that “[t]he Director of the Office of
Exporter Services, in consultation with
the Director of the Office of Export
Enforcement, may deny the export
privileges of any person who has been
convicted of a violation of the [Export
Administration Act (“EAA”)], the EAR,
or any order, license or authorization
issued thereunder; any regulation,
license, or order issued under the
International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701-1706); 18
U.S.C. 793, 794 or 798; section 4(b) of
the Internal Security Act of 1950 (50
U.S.C. 783(b)), or section 38 of the Arms
Export Control Act (22 U.S.C. 2778).” 15
CFR 766.25(a); see also Section 11(h) of
the EAA, 50 U.S.C. app. § 2410(h). The
denial of export privileges under this
provision may be for a period of up to
10 years from the date of the conviction.
15 CFR 766.25(d); see also 50 U.S.C.
app. §2410(h). In addition, Section
750.8 of the Regulations states that the
Bureau of Industry and Security’s Office
of Exporter Services may revoke any
Bureau of Industry and Security (“BIS”)
licenses previously issued in which the
person had an interest in at the time of
his conviction.

I have received notice of Baniameri’s
conviction for violating IEEPA and
AECA, and have provided notice and an
opportunity for Baniameri to make a
written submission to BIS, as provided
in Section 766.25 of the Regulations. I
have not received a submission from
Baniameri. Based upon my review and
consultations with BIS’s Office of
Export Enforcement, including its
Director, and the facts available to BIS,
I have decided to deny Baniameri’s
export privileges under the Regulations
for a period of ten years from the date
of Baniameri’s conviction. I have also
decided to revoke all licenses issued
pursuant to the Act or Regulations in
which Baniameri had an interest at the
time of his conviction.

Accordingly, it is hereby ordered:

I. Until August 12, 2021, Davoud
Baniameri, a/k/a Davoud Baniamery a/
k/a David Baniameri, and
a/k/a/David Baniamery, with last known
addresses at: Inmate Number: 33905—
112, CI-Taft, Correctional Institution,
P.O. Box 7001, Taft, CA 93268 and 6531
Kessler Avenue, Woodland Hills, CA
91367-2712, and when acting for or on
behalf of Baniameri, his representatives,
assigns, agents or employees (the
“Denied Person”), may not, directly or
indirectly, participate in any way in any
transaction involving any commodity,
software or technology (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “‘item”)

under the International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701 et seq. (2000)).
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